

AC Chat: 2019-02-25 ATLAS III Capacity Building Sub Group Call

Yesim Nazlar: (2/25/2019 19:45) Welcome to the ATLAS III Capacity Building Sub Group Call taking place on Monday, 25 February 2019 at 17:00 UTC

Yesim Nazlar: (19:45) Agenda: <https://community.icann.org/x/qo02Bg>

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (19:57) Hello everyone

Alfredo Calderon (NARALO): (19:58) Hola Lilian.

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:00) muted

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:01) A ISOC livestream on ICANN and the New GTLD is after this call

Yesim Nazlar: (20:07) Link: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1v5GPUJoSk3U4QPgVut-2D7nrkELkicH8eky6Zlmi8pfduo_edit&d=DwlFaQ&c=FmY1u3Pj6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mrDeztziKLa7gZqGADzxcnHA3QXmXYsnChWYBR4NEII&m=EYDj775ziUbwK5x0bDDEnIo-t0nRBBL4UIq8T4-0mWs&s=_tXGijhSoWtA9n7osZPUR_oHd0_tpY3am3ZUIChedWY&e=

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (20:10) my concern is the time versus the number of courses and webinars that must be done as a requirement, if the time is enough to make them all or those that are still to be done

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:10) Hi all

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (20:10) I make a question

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:11) Sorry for being late

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:11) Its a course that is very incomplete

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:11) Its a bit funny since it mentions Congressmen Weiner who just left prison

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:12) No Change to ACTUAL PDPs as yet but GNSO PDP 3.0 soon

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:13) Please repeat your last statement

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:14) No edits on the videos correct?

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:18) speak up

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (20:20) The time is enough?

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (20:21) yes Thanks Alfredo

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:33) Also people need to find their *own* style of leadership and effective or efficient working ways in ICANN that is also an opportunity for the F2F aspects in ICANN 66

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:39) Sorry i am on a phone call will be back

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:42) i am back, sorry

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:43) Easily

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:43) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.easel.ly_&d=DwlFaQ&c=FmY1u3Pj6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mrDeztziKLa7gZqGADzxcnHA3QXmXYsnChWYBR4NEII&m=EYDj775ziUbwK5x0bDDEnIo-t0nRBBL4UIq8T4-0mWs&s=kWoFNruj7APcUxNEeFyvc7g1V1DIPVWFmOkws4YRXT0&e=

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:43) Its an infographic programme i mentioned

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:44) Or Legal has other pressures that keep it as a lower priority

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:45) Here is the info graphic for CROP I created

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:45) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.easel.ly_create-3Fid-3Dhttps-3A__s3.amazonaws.com_easel.ly_all-5Fseasels_1315172_GetInvolved-26key-3Dpri&d=DwlFaQ&c=FmY1u3Pj6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mrDeztziKLa7gZqGADzxcnHA3QXmXYsnChWYBR4NEII&m=EYDj775ziUbwK5x0bDDEnIo-t0nRBBL4UIq8T4-0mWs&s=WFCrIAGoCYL1ZxOZHkHks9y0hCjng6aNb5Qj_dzFzfQ&e=

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:46) +1 Glen

Olivier MJ Crépin-Leblond: (20:47) Every week I am venting my frustration and yet no movement forward. I do feel like with all the time we have been discussing this, we could have fixed all the errors and gotten done with it.

Olivier MJ Crépin-Leblond: (20:47) It is unfair on Alfredo. Unfair.

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:49) To ease the process, i would like to volunteer for some of the webinars not all

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:50) its an optics game

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:53) see Video editing IS something that requires specific skills and capabilities

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:53) Volunteers for developing questions per webinar and courses in ICANN LEARN (if not included)

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:54) I can do one of the course questions if you need some one

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:54) Just assign me a course to review

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:54) I can make an hour or so this week

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:54) setting up draft questions or quizzes... especially if you give a template to use... more easy to volunteer people to work on that

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:55) How many courses do you need questions?

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (20:55) account with me alfredo

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:56) please assign the webinars to me as wella and i will set the questions

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:56) Dave said he will as well

Harold Arcos: (20:56) @Alfredo count on me to create questions about courses.

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:56) He can do it in french and english

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:56) Harold as well, in Spanish and English

Heidi Ullrich: (20:56) @All, I've sent an urgent to Betsy re the ICANN Learn course corrections.

hanan khatib: (20:57) I can help in Traslating the questions

Harold Arcos: (20:57) Sure @Glenn!! +1

Dave Kissoondoyal: (20:57) yes i can do in both English and Frejnch

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:57) In Arab and English Hana?

hanan khatib: (20:57) to arabic\

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (20:57) k

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:57) Thanks Lilian, Dave, Harold, Hanan and Glenn

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (20:59) indeed OCL :-)

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (21:00) Perhaps Alfredo we can sent to volunteers a list of parameters for the questions

hanan khatib: (21:00) I can Transkat but still i cannot initiat the questions

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (21:00) Alfredo going on the ISOC call in 30 minutes but i can speak after the call

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (21:00) sure

hanan khatib: (21:00) thals good thanks

Dave Kissoondoyal: (21:01) Alfredo please assign the webinars to each of us for the questions instead of us selecting

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (21:01) ICANN and the TOP gTLD programme starting in 28 minutes

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (21:01) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__livestream.com_internetsociety_au-2Dicann-3Forigin-3Devent-

5Fpublished-26mixpanel-5Fid-3D136bcbdee9b6e-2D007947519-2D13134557-2D1fa400-2D136bcbdee9c115a-26acc-5Fid-3D2028173-26medium-3Demail&d=DwlFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mrDeztziKLa7gZqGADzxcnHA3QXmXYsnChWYBR4NEll&m=EYDj775zlUbWK5x0bDDENlo-t0nRBBL4Ulq8T4-0mWs&s=c7Z85Y45uBE9w9skGCRqSqr_fhp_YGcMjutD3XaZqU&e=

hanan khatib: (21:02) for me it is oki

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (21:02) Ok agree

Glenn McKnight-NARALO: (21:02) thanks bye all

Harold Arcos: (21:02) Ok sure

hanan khatib: (21:02) thank for everyone

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (@CLO3): (21:02) Thanks everyone... BYe

Lilian Ivette De Luque: (21:02) thanks to all bye

Harold Arcos: (21:02) thanks all!

Dave Kissoondoyal: (21:02) thanks and bye

Harold Arcos: (21:03) bye bye